

Nashat Albadwi, Clinical Transplant Coordinator

Al Awali, Makkah, Saudi Arabia, +966 530763425, nash.walid@gmail.com

Date of birth	October 1, 1985	Nationality	Jordanian
Place of birth	Jordan		

PROFILE An experienced and skilled RN with over 7 years in hemodialysis & surgical departments, and more than 6 years in transplant coordination, looking for a long-term position in your Respected hospital, where I can demonstrate and further enhance my acquired knowledge, skills and experience and give my best performance.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Sep 2015 — Present **Clinical Transplant Coordinator, King Abdullah Medical City** Makkah - Saudi Arabia

- Evaluate and develops a care plan for transplant recipients/organ donors' candidates upon referral and post-transplant / donation.
- Coordinate the medical evaluation process of transplant recipients/donors' candidates with a multidisciplinary transplant team. □
- Coordinates the multidisciplinary transplant committee meetings,
- Represent and advocate potential live donors and transplant recipient interests as a member of the transplant team.
- Participate in the transplant patient development and implementation of clinical protocols and standers of care in collaboration with the multidisciplinary team. □
- Educates patients and their families about transplant matters. □
- Monitors evaluate and report postoperative organ function and complications for the live donor and the transplant recipients.
- Maintains confidentiality relating to all matters dealt with within the department. Uses great discretion at all times and ensures that no confidential material is leaked.
- Coordinators are primarily responsible for the clinical duties related to donor identification, authorization, management, organ recovery, and post-donation follow-up.
- Responsible for organ recovery, aseptic techniques, organ preservation, specimen collection and packing, labeling, and shipping.

Jan 2014 — Dec 2016 **Head Nurse - Hemodialysis Unit, King Abdullah Medical City** Makkah

- As a Head Nurse of the Hemodialysis Unit, preparing staff schedules, train and orient new staffs, set goals for the month, make sure the operations in the unit going well, and correct any malpractice ...etc. □
- Competent Cannulation of AV-fistula and grafts,
- Hemodialysis catheters care and connection and quick response in Emergencies.
- Create and implement care plans according to each patient's condition. □
- Provide direct patient care by administering medication and IVs. □
- Take and record patients' vitals on a regular basis. □
- Observe patients for signs of improvement or deterioration and report findings to the nephrologists.
- Educate patients and families about renal diseases and their management, Procedures. □ Provide patients with information on how to prepare for renal exams and procedures.
- Provide support in priming dialyzers and bloodlines and readying dialysis equipment.
- Ensure that dialysis equipment is in good working condition before a scheduled procedure.
- Assist patients in getting ready for a hemodialysis procedure.
- Monitor the dialysis Treated Water; monitor the RO portable machines as well of monitoring the water treatment room.

Jun 2012 — Dec 2013 **Head Nurse - Specialized Surgical Unit, King Abdullah Medical City** Makkah

- Organize patient care and ensure continuity of care based upon knowledge of needs and surgical patient conditions.
- Ensure nursing care & personal attention of high standard nursing. Surgical care is maintained including physical and social aspects of the individual.
- Participate with staff in the planning and implementation of patient care and implement the care based on the patient's actual and potential problem.
- Serves as a clinical resource person and assists nurses in assessing patient/family status to plan patient care.
- Plan and organize the nurse-patient care ratio.
- Organize and supervise the Team Leader in each shift is assigned to check the Narcotic and Crash Cart.
- Provide daily patient assignments according to the nurse's capabilities and skill competency.
- Prepare a monthly staff duty schedule/roster to meet the requirements of patient assignment for continuity of care and operational needs for a smooth workflow in the Surgical Unit.

- Provide staff Vacation Plan that meets continuity of patient assignment in Surgical Unit.
- Submit to Director of Nursing Surgical Unit staffing plan yearly.
- Participate in doctor's morning rounds to coordinate doctor's intensive management of patient and nursing management of patient care.
- Collaborates with auxiliary support services to provide a safe, clean and secure environment for the surgical unit,
- Maintain regular inventory at unit level & update unit equipment.
- Responsible for completion of regular performance evaluations for each staff member conducts evaluations for new staff prior to completion of the probationary period and maintains a proper record.
- Counsels staff, develops them and, as appropriate, utilizes the disciplinary process. Maintain a proper record of counseling events whenever necessary.
- Promotes open communication and good interpersonal communication between staff and doctors. Plan and conduct unit staff monthly meetings.

Aug 2010 — Jun 2012

Charge Nurse - Specialized Surgical Unit, King Abdullah Medical City

Makkah - Saudi Arabia

Capacity of 50 patients multi specialty ward, General Surgery, ENT, Maxillofacial, Urology, Hepatic, Ophthalmology, Neurology, Neurosurgery, cardiac surgery and colorectal cases.

2008 — 2010

Hemodialysis Registered Nurse, Alistiqlal Hospital

Amman

As Registered Nurse, acute and chronic dialysis unit 12 beds capacity and 2 sessions per each shift, excellent management of Hemodialysis machines Dialog® B. Braun's and Fresenius® dialysis machines.

EDUCATION

Aug 2004 — Jun 2008

Bachelor In Nursing , The Hashemite University

Zarqa - Jordan

2004

High School Certificate, Scientific Stream, Al-Hodibyah High School

Taif, Saudi Arabia.

SKILLS

- | | |
|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Decision Making | Ability to Work in a Team |
| Critical thinking and problem solving | Communication Skills |
| Ability to Multitask | Hard Working |
| Effective Time Management | Dedicated team player |
| Adaptability | Highly Motivated |
| Customer Service | Operating Lifeport Kidney Transporter |
| Ability to Work Under Pressure | |

REFERENCES

References available upon request

COURSES

2021

Virtual Histocompatibility Workshop, King Faisal Specialist Hospital & Research Centre

2021

GOOD CLINICAL PRACTICE, NIDA Clinical Trials Network

2017

TeamSTEPPS Course 'Patient's Safety Improvement', King Abdullah Medical City

Mar 2016

Third Clinical Histocompatibility and Immunogenetics Workshop, King Faisal Specialist Hospital and Research Center – Riyadh

Oct 2015	Transplant Nurses Course, King Abdullah Medical City
2015	Transplant Coordinator Training Program, King Fahad Specialist Hospital - Dammam
2015	KAMC Bio-statistics and Data Analysis on SPSS Course, King Abdullah Medical City
2015	Transformational Leadership & Management, , King Abdullah Medical City
2015	NDNQI Pressure Ulcer Training Course, AANN

LANGUAGES	Arabic	Native speaker	English	Very good command
-----------	--------	----------------	---------	-------------------

CERTIFICATES

2020	ACLS Provider	Makkah, American Heart Association
2020	BLS Provider	Makkah, American Heart Association
2020	Excellency Award, Employee of The Year	Makkah, King Abdullah Medical City
2020	Quality & Patient Safety Good Catch Awards, 2020 & 2021.	Makkah, King Abdullah Medical City
2016	Patient Experience Leadership Certificate	The Beryl Institute, US
2016	Certified Multifiltrate CRRT machine, 5008 and 4008s Hemodialysis Machines Operator	Makkah, Fresenius Company
2015	Certified Prismaflex CRRT machine Operator	Makkah, Gambro Company.
2015	First Nursing International Conference hosted by King Abdullah Medical City , Nursing Informatics; Speaker.	Jeddah
2014	Critical Care Course, Renal Diseases, Acid Base Balance, Hemodialysis and CRRT - Speaker,	Makkah, King Abdullah Medical City.
2013	Certified V.A.C Wound Therapy Machines Operator	Makkah, KCI Company
2011	Charge Nurse Course	Makkah, King Abdullah Medical City.
2011	Certified Nursing Preceptor	Makkah, King Abdullah Medical City

LICENSES

2014

European Dialysis and Transplant Nurses Association/ European
Renal Care Association

2010	Saudi Commission for Health Specialties	Saudi Arabia
2008	Jordanian Nurses and Midwifery Council	Jordan
2008	Jordanian Ministry of Health Licensing of Practicing Health Professions	Jordan